LCS HOME & SCHOOL ASSOCIATION MEETING / WEDNESDAY APRIL 22ND, 2020 / 7:00 PM ZOOM CONFERENCE

In Attendance:

Lindsey Jennings (President), Megan Stopulos (President Elect), Angie Kaney (President Ex-Officio), Brooke Heckinger (Secretary), Rebecca Gimbel (Treasurer), Jill Tandy (Treasurer Elect), Jennifer Foley (New Family Ambassador), Kristen Grchan (Hospitality), Megan Cornish (Volunteer Coordinator), Erin Emerle (Volunteer Coordinator), Jessica Stubbs (Room Parent Coordinator), Katie Ellis (Room Parent Coordinator), Angie Gustafson (Teacher), Danielle Behnke (Teacher), Garin Jost (Teacher), Chrissy Hayes (Starry Night), Jenny Grobstitch (Starry Night) and Kris Girskis (Marketing Committee)

OPENING PRAYER

MARCH MINUTES: Posted on Google Drive>2019-20>Home & School Association>Meeting Minutes> H+S March 2020 (minutes approved unless any objections or edits submitted before the end of weekend).

Upcoming Events -

- Teacher Appreciation Monday May 4th Friday May 8th
- Home & School Elections
- Lourdes Starry Night Virtually May 22nd-25th

President (Lindsey Jennings)

Jenny Grobstitch has been assisting with the upcoming H&S Elections and preparing the google nomination form.

LCS H&S 2020/2021

- 1) President Megan Stopulos
- 2) Ex-Officio Lindsey Jennings
- 3) President-Elect OPEN
- 4) Treasurer Rebecca Gimbel (see below)
- 5) Treasurer-Elect Jill Tandy (see below)
- 6) Secretary OPEN
- 7) Room Parent Coordinators OPEN Jessica Stubbs completed her second and last term. Katie Ellis can serve another year if desired.
- 8). Volunteer Coordinators OPEN Meghan Cornish completed her second and last term. Erin Emerle can serve another year if desired.
- 9). Hospitality Coordinators Kristin Grchan and Jennifer Bradley can serve another year if desired. We have openings

for a third Hospitality chairman.

• Discussed Treasurer term, agreed that Rebecca will run for another term not make this role a 2 year commitment. This will allow her the chance to hand over the role to the treasurer elect, who will begin to manage either SCRIP or Starry Night. All presented voted to allow Rebecca to keep the 2nd year.

TENTATIVE ELECTION TIMING

- -Nomination form link sent to LCS Families via Ms. Alongi Monday Message and posted on Facebook Monday, 4/27
- -Reminder sent regarding nomination forms via email and Facebook Thursday, 4/30
- -Nominations Due Friday, 5/1
- -Members of nomination committee contact all nominees to see if they are interested on being on the official H&S 2020/21 ballot Monday, 5/4 Friday, 5/8
- -Elections/Ballot link sent to LCS Families via Monday Message Monday, 5/11
- -Election/Voting Ends Thursday, 5/14 (voting end date will depend upon when May H&S Meeting will take place all new and old H&S committee members attend this meeting, assuming via zoom:).
- -President contacts all new board members and invites to the May meeting Meeting TBD

Treasurer / Treasurer-Elect (Rebecca Gimbel / Jill Tandy)

• Inquired to see if I can get access to the bank statements from home or if Sheryl can forward them to me.

 As previously discussed about issuing checks to vendors vs reimbursements I will make a note in the memo line for Sheryl so she will know.

Volunteer Coordinators (Meghan Cornish / Erin Emerle)

No Report

Room Parent Coordinators (Jessica Stubbs / Katie Ellis)

No Report

Family Ambassadors (Amanda Kosarek / Jennifer Foley / Kim Jondle)

• Will remind buddy families to reach out to their families and check in, make sure everything is going alright in the current situation.

Administrator Updates (Ms. Alongi / Mrs. Paul)

- The School Board meeting is coming up and an email will go out to all families to inform them we are changing from volunteer based education to required. This will be for core classes, elective classes will still have work given as these teachers are still being paid and are working. Some families will do these assignments some may not, but the ideas for assignment still need to be provided.
 - Question was raised about students that may need more assistance in getting work completed, perhaps they were receiving an IEP before, what can those families do?? Ms. Alongi said she will have teachers reach out and see what accommodations can be made. All families should let their teachers know if they need help. Everyone is still available, reach out with questions or concerns.
- Registration is looking really good compared to previous year. Next year's 2nd grade is on the cusp, down 5 families, one is moving.

Teacher Updates (Mrs. Behnke / Mr. Jost / Mrs. Gustafson)

- Thank you for all the food during conferences before break.
- Ms. Gustafson mentioned that the early ed families have all enjoyed the zoom conferences and all the support they are receiving.
- Thank you to all the families for all the support and help navigating this new way the best they can.
- Reminder to all families, reach out with questions or to ask for help, or just if you need a pep talk!

Hospitality (Jennifer Bradley / Kristen Grchan)

- Working on teacher appreciation ideas-some treats, a card, any other ideas please get ahold of Kristen.
- Room parents will be sending an email asking for short videos to send to Kris Girskis to be made into a thank you video for teacher appreciation.

Publicity (Andrea Vann)

No Report

SCRIP (Ryan Wermes)

No Report

Starry Night (Chrissy Hayes / Brooke Heckinger)

- We are moving forward to host the event online, Friday May 22nd-Monday May 25th.
- Assumption is having their event this weekend and we will learn some things from that, but at this point might not be able to change some things.
- To kick off the weekend we will have a Facebook live drawing for the student raffle baskets and the 5 SCRIP raffle ticket winners. The link should be visible to all even without a Facebook account.
- After the event is over all the items will be at the school so winners can pick them up that Tuesday the 26th. After that we will see who has won and not claimed items and make arrangements to get these things to the winners.
- Jenny and Chrissy are working on updating the event and bidding owl webpages to reflect new information.

Corporate Fundraising (Brooke Heckinger)

• No report (Starry Night focused), encouraged everyone to help find someone to possibly take this over for the 2020-2021 year.

Monthly Restaurant Fundraising (Courtney Clark / Sarah Shenk)

No Report

Spirit Wear (Linda Mosher)

No Report

OPEN DISCUSSION / COMMENTS / QUESTIONS / CONCERNS

- The Spring Bookfair will also be virtual. May 1st-14th, information will be emailed out to families and many posts along with lives will be occurring on Facebook.
 - The school receives 50% of sales back in Scholastic Dollars that can be used for so many things, they have a wide assortment of items (supplies to trinkets etc). The goal for this event is \$2000.
 - Any order of \$25 or more will receive free shipping and orders will be sent directly to their homes.

CLOSING PRAYER.

UPCOMING HOME & SCHOOL MEETINGS

- May Meeting TBA
- •